MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Committee on Financial Services
FROM: Committee Majority Staff
DATE: June 5, 2025

SUBJECT: June 6, 2025, Full Committee Hearing: “American Innovation and the Future of

Digital Assets: From Blueprint to a Functional Framework”

On Friday, June 6, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. EST, the Committee on Financial Services will continue a
hearing in Room 2220 of the Rayburn House Office Building titled “American Innovation and
the Future of Digital Assets: From Blueprint to a Functional Framework” The following
witnesses will testify:

Ms. Carole House, Senior Fellow, Atlantic Council, GeoEconomics Center

Prof. Hilary J. Allen, Professor of Law, American University Washington College of
Law

Mr. Bartlett Collins Naylor, Financial Policy Advocate, Public Citizen

Ms. Amanda Fischer, Policy Director & COO, Better Markets

The Honorable Timothy Massad, Research Fellow and Director of the Digital Assets
Policy Project of the Mossavar-Rahmani Center for Business and Government, Kennedy
School of Government at Harvard University



